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Tele/ Fax No. 01957-225270 56 Road Constr Coy (GREF)

Email: bro-56rcc@nic.in PIN-930 056
Clo 56 APO
2010/FC/PP/GURAI/ |\ )~ [E2 \ () Aug 2021

The Divisional Forest Officer
Bandipora Forest Division
Chitternar

Sir,
1.

EDS : PROPOSAL NO FP/JK/Approach/143480/2021

The following essential details for construction of 45 m span bridge over Gurai nallah

are submitted as desired please:-

2.
the co

() InPart | A-2 (v) District shown Baramulla instead of Bandipora:-

In this connection, it is intimated that when the user and applicant details
were created on Parivesh Portal, there was only District Baramulla available in the
portal and Bandipora District was not available. Accordingly District of User Agency
was uploaded as Baramulla.

When the District Bandipora became available in the Portal, the Applicant
details were accordingly amended and district has been shown as Bandipora.
However, there is no option to change the district to Bandipora in the User Agency
details.

In view of above, it is requested to process the subject case for seeking approval of
mpetent authority for diversion of forest land at the earliest, so that work can be

commenced.

Yours sincerely,

(Brijesh BN)
ajor
Officer Commanding
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